From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: 5/25/2011 4:43:09 PM
Subject: RE: House Hearings on F and F

He didn 't supervise the case though did he?

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
First Asst. U8, Attorne Y
Dist. of Avizenn

Desr: (602) H14-F518

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 1:39 PM
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: House Hearings on Fand F

Knew about the case in part because of his supervisory role, and a willing speaker to investigators.

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 1:34 PM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: RE: House Hearings on F and F

I'm confused about: ATF irole in the whole case.

Ann Blrmingham Scheel
First Asst, U.S. Attorney
Dist. of Arizenn

DesR: (602) B14-#518

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 1:26 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO)

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: House Hearings on Fand F

Matt:

he would indeed be willing to testify in the hearing,

AZ0000886
DOJ-FF-33891



AZ0000887
DOJ-FF-33892



	Page 1
	Page 1

